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Duty of good-faith v. loyalty.
· Although the court says good-faith is part of duty of loyalty, think of as separate as the former does not require self-interest
· The duty of loyalty requires fairness, often both (a) fair dealing and (b) fair outcome.
· Duty of good faith is essentially a recklessness standard.
· Important b/c section 102 shields directors for violations of duty of care (but not loyalty or good-faith).
· Duty of loyalty – Three Statutory Safe-Harbors
· DE distinguishes btw regular duty of loyalty and cases involving an interested controlling shareholder. 
· For latter, fairness, but burden goes to P (Look at Wheelabrator)
· Corporate Opportunity Cases
· Court distinguishes Time from QVC. In QVC it decided that control is the lynchpin of Revlon, and in Time’s first transaction before and after it was controlled by a mass of unaffiliated shareholders, thus control remained in the hands of the public. 
· If duty of loyalty claim, is there a possible Goldberg claim?
· 14(e) – No private right of action
· 20(a) requires violation of securities laws, so must prove 10(b) or 14(e).
· Remedies for Ultra Vires
· Sue to enjoin incomplete transaction
· Sue directors for damages
· Takeover Defenses – Limited only by imagination and desperation of target management
· Lockups (Crown Jewel defense)
· Poison Pill
· Options to preferred bidder
· There are like 100 multiple choice questions.
· Most are pretty quick answers.
· No penalty to a wrong answer (just don’t get the points)
· Mechanics of a self-tender
· Corp buys back shares – makes tender offer, buys back on pro-rata basis.
· Typically not a change in control, but it could be.
· Modify guth rule discussion to include DE hybrid (if got opportunity in corporate context, use both)
· Exam Essays - Consider the sample exam questions
· Bank lends money to Outron
· Outron transferred risky assets into partnerships which removed the assets from their books. However, they guaranteed returns on the assets, so partnerships had no risk.
· Outron goes broke, and bank loses cash.
· Can shareholders of bank sue anybody?
· Claim that bank failed to invest as outlined in its public disclosures.
· Suing under 10(b)-5 for misrepresentation
· Case is about deception
· Go through elements of 10(b)-5.
· Unlike most deception cases where lying about something tangible, this is violation of a policy that was met when it was laid out.
· May not have been deception at time statement was made.
· Were misstatements material?
· Was there cautionary language?
· Was there intent to deceive at time statements were made?
· Standing? Probably can find shareholders who bought.
· Reliance – FotM.
· Directors of both organizations were members of the suspect partnerships
· Duty of loyalty claims as directors are interested.
· 
